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Wilson,Lara

From: event@carpenteraustin.com

Sent:  Saturday, October 09, 2010 10:13 AM

To: Dildy,Lee

Cc: walter@carpenteraustin.com

Subject: Project announcement - Oct. 19, 11 a.m., Bob Bullock Texas History Museum
Friend:

Please join us Tuesday, Oct. 19, at 11:00 a.m. at the Bob Bullock Texas History Museum for
announcement of a major project with potentially significant implications for how development is done in
Central Texas and around the world. Leaders from forward-thinking international

organizations will describe the project, which combines advanced green planning, approaches and tools
to achieve better business competitiveness, drive economic growth and job creation, improve regional
transportation infrastructure, and fulfill the Imperative for ecological stewardship.

Event detalls are below. Please RSVP your attendance plans by replying to this email or calling (512)
865-5806.

Tuesday, Oct. 19, 2010, 11:00 a.m.
Bob Bullock Texas History Museum
1800 N. Congress Ave., Austin, TX (at E. Martin Luther King Boulevard)

Follow the link for a map and directions:
http://www.thestoryoftexas.com/visit/parking_and_directions general.html,

Parking is in the museum parking garage located on the south side of the building, from 18th Street
between N. Congress Avenue and Colorado Street. For a special parking rate, advise the attendant that
you are at the museum for the announcement event.

Kind regards,

Carpenter & Associates

10/21/2010



